
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Whale Tail Pit Design Report of IVR Attenuation Pond D-1 Dike 

Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC) <bridget.campbell@canada.ca> Wed, Jan 27, 2021 at 11:47 AM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: "Forté, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC)" <sarah.forte@canada.ca>

Hi Richard,

 

Thank you for the reminder. Yes, CIRNAC would appreciate an extension to next week, February 5, 2021.

 

Thank you again,

Bridget Campbell

 

Coordinator, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Rela�ons and Northern Affairs Canada

bridget.campbell@canada.ca / Tel: (867) 975-4282

 

Coordinatrice, Resources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Rela�ons Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

bridget.campbell@canada.ca / Tel: (867) 975-4282
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From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2021 5:35 PM 
To: Licensing Department 
Subject: Re: Whale Tail Pit Design Report of IVR Attenuation Pond D-1 Dike

 

Good afternoon,

 

This is a reminder that comments were due yesterday, please let me know if you require an extension to submit comments.

 

Regards,

 

Richard 

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 
Date: Mon, Jan 4, 2021 at 9:51 AM 
Subject: Whale Tail Pit Design Report of IVR Attenuation Pond D-1 Dike 
To: Casandra DeForge <casandra.deforge@agnicoeagle.com>

 

Good morning,

 

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt December 23, 2020 of Design Report of IVR Attenuation Pond D-1 Dike for Agnico Eagle water licence 2AM-
WTP1830 it is attached and can be found at the link below:

 

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-WTP1830%20Agnico/3%20TECH/D%
20CONSTRUCTION/D1,%20D2/Whale%20Tail%20IVR%20Attenuation%20Pond%20D-1%20Dike%20Design/

mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca
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ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-WTP1830%20Agnico/3%20TECH/D%20CONSTRUCTION/D1,%20D2/Whale%20Tail%20IVR%20Attenuation%20Pond%20D-1%20Dike%20Design/


 

Parties are invited to submit comments by January 25, 2021.

 

Regards,

 

Richard 

[Quoted text hidden]


